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I. SCHOOL INFORMATION AND COVER PAGE
Created Thursday, June 27, 2013
Updated Wednesday, July 24, 2013

Page 1

1. SCHOOL NAME

(Select School name from dropdown menu; BEDS # appears first)

332100860949 CONEY ISLAND PREP PUBLIC CS

2. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

NYCDOE-Authorized Charter School

3. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

NYC CSD 21

4. SCHOOL INFORMATION
PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

501 West Avenue, Brooklyn, NY
11224

718-513-6951 718-513-6955 info@coneyislandprep.or
g

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES
4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES | Contact Name Jacob Mnookin

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES | Title Executive Director

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES | Emergency Phone
Number (###-###-####)

5. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

www.coneyislandprep.org

6. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

2008-12-01 00:00:00

7. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

2013-06-01 00:00:00

8. TOTAL NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED IN 2012-13 (as reported on BEDS Day)

(as reported on BEDS Day)
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353

9. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2012-13

Check all that apply

•  5

•  6

•  7

•  8

10. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?
 

Yes/No Name of CMO/EMO

No
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11. FACILITIES

Will the School maintain or operate multiple sites?

Yes, 2 sites

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate in 2013-14.

Physical Address Phone
Number

District/CS
D

Grades Served
at Site

School at Full
Capacity at Site

Facilities
Agreement

Site 1 (same as
primary site)

501 West Avenue,
Brooklyn, NY 11224

718-513-695
1

CSD 21 5, 6, 7, 8 Yes DOE space

Site 2 294 Avenue T,
Brooklyn, NY 11223

718-513-695
1

CSD 21 9 No Rent/Lease

Site 3

12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1 (same as the primary site).
Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School Leader Jacob Mnookin

Operational Leader Davion Chism

Compliance Contact Dan Shapiro

Complaint Contact Dan Shapiro

12b. Please provide the contact information for Site 2.
Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School Leader Jacob Mnookin

Operational Leader Matt Faucetta

Compliance Contact Dan Shapiro

Complaint Contact Dan Shapiro

13. Are the School sites co-located?

Yes

13a. Please list the terms of your current co-location.
Date School
will leave
current
co-location

Is school working
with NYCDOE to
expand into current
space?

If so, list
year
expansion
will occur.

Is school working
with NYCDOE to
move to separate
space?

If so, list the
proposed space and
year planned for
move

School at
Full
Capacity at
Site
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Site 1
(primary
site)

NA No No Yes

Site 2

Site 3
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14. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2012-2013 school year? (Please
include both those that required authorizer approval and those that did not require authorizer
approval).

No

16. Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and
accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all
pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any
information in any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will
constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and use the mouse
on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

•  Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Thank you.
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Signature Page for President of Board of Trustees
Created Wednesday, October 30, 2013

Page 1

332100860949 CONEY ISLAND PREP PUBLIC CS

16. My signature below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate
and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent
Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in
any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute
grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and use the mouse on your
PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

•  Yes

Signature, Board President

Thank you.
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Appendix A: Progress Toward Goals
Created Wednesday, July 24, 2013
Updated Friday, November 01, 2013
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Charter School Name: 332100860949 CONEY ISLAND PREP PUBLIC CS

1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report Card for the
charter school (See https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please type "URL is not available" in the
space provided).

https://reportcards.nysed.gov/files/2011-12/ACC-2012-332100860949.pdf

2. APPENDIX A: PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS 

2a. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

If the Progress Toward Charter Goals are based on student performance data that the school will not have access to by August 1, 2013
(e.g., the NYS Assessment results), please the list goals and explain this in the "Progress Towards Attainment" column. This
information can be updated for Appendix A when available but no later than November 1, 2013. Board of Regents-authorized charter
schools that opened for instruction in the fall of 2012 or that were renewed in 2012-13 will be held to the same charter-specific
academic goals. Board of Regents-authorized charter schools will also be held accountable to Student Performance Benchmark 1 of the
Performance Framework.

2012-13 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals
Academic Student Performance
Goal

Measure
Used to
Evaluate
Progress

2012-2013 Progress Toward
Attainment

If Not Met, Describe Efforts to
be Taken

Academic
Goal 1

Each year, 75 percent of 5th
graders who have been enrolled
at the school on BEDS day for at
least two consecutive years will
perform at or above Level 3 on
the New York State ELA
examination.

NYS ELA
Exam

Not applicable Not applicable

Academic
Goal 2

Each year, 75 percent of 6th
graders who have been enrolled
at the school on BEDS day for at
least two consecutive years will
perform at or above Level 3 on
the New York State ELA
examination.

NYS ELA
Exam

Did not meet--10.4% of 6th
graders who have been enrolled
at Coney Island Prep on BEDS
day for at least two consecutive
years performed at or above
Level 3 on the NYS ElA
examination.

We have a three-pronged 
approach to improving ELA 
proficiency in the 2013-2014 
school-year. They are: 
1) Accountability: We are 
implementing the Accelerated 
Reader program for students to 
use during independent reading 
times; we are shifting to having
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more shared/whole-group texts;
we are utilizing more book
clubs; there will be two reading
teachers present in the room
during more reading periods. 
 
2) Non-fiction reading: 5th and
6th graders have an added Social
Studies/Science class that
focuses on non-fiction reading
strategies; 7th and 8th grade
teachers are tracking literacy
standards in Social Studies
Class; students are reading more
embedded non-fiction. 
 
3) Writing: We are shifting away
from narrative writing to more
essay writing; we have added a
comprehensive conventions
curriculum.

Academic
Goal 3

Each year, 75 percent of 7th
graders who have been enrolled
at the school on BEDS day for at
least two consecutive years will
perform at or above Level 3 on
the New York State ELA
examination.

NYS ELA
Exam

Did not meet--36.4% of 7th
graders who have been enrolled
at Coney Island Prep on BEDS
day for at least two consecutive
years performed at or above
Level 3 on the NYS ElA
examination.

We have a three-pronged
approach to improving ELA
proficiency in the 2013-2014
school-year. They are:
1) Accountability: We are
implementing the Accelerated
Reader program for students to
use during independent reading
times; we are shifting to having
more shared/whole-group texts;
we are utilizing more book
clubs; there will be two reading
teachers present in the room
during more reading periods.

2) Non-fiction reading: 5th and
6th graders have an added Social
Studies/Science class that
focuses on non-fiction reading
strategies; 7th and 8th grade
teachers are tracking literacy
standards in Social Studies
Class; students are reading more
embedded non-fiction.

3) Writing: We are shifting away
from narrative writing to more
essay writing; we have added a
comprehensive conventions
curriculum.

Academic
Goal 4

Each year, 75 percent of 8th
graders who have been enrolled
at the school on BEDS day for at
least two consecutive years will
perform at or above Level 3 on
the New York State ELA
examination.

NYS ELA
Exam

Did not meet--41.98% of 8th
graders who have been enrolled
at Coney Island Prep on BEDS
day for at least two consecutive
years performed at or above
Level 3 on the NYS ElA
examination.

We have a three-pronged 
approach to improving ELA 
proficiency in the 2013-2014 
school-year. They are: 
1) Accountability: We are 
implementing the Accelerated 
Reader program for students to 
use during independent reading
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times; we are shifting to having
more shared/whole-group texts;
we are utilizing more book
clubs; there will be two reading
teachers present in the room
during more reading periods. 
 
2) Non-fiction reading: 5th and
6th graders have an added Social
Studies/Science class that
focuses on non-fiction reading
strategies; 7th and 8th grade
teachers are tracking literacy
standards in Social Studies
Class; students are reading more
embedded non-fiction. 
 
3) Writing: We are shifting away
from narrative writing to more
essay writing; we have added a
comprehensive conventions
curriculum.

Academic
Goal 5

Each year, 75 percent of 5th
graders who have been enrolled
at the school on BEDS day for at
least two consecutive years will
perform at or above Level 3 on
the New York State
Mathematics examination.

NYS Math
Exam

Not applicable Not applicable

Academic
Goal 6

Each year, 75 percent of 6th
graders who have been enrolled
at the school on BEDS day for at
least two consecutive years will
perform at or above Level 3 on
the New York State
Mathematics examination.

NYS Math
Exam

Did not meet--40.3% of 6th
graders who have been enrolled
at Coney Island Prep on BEDS
day for at least two consecutive
years performed at or above
Level 3 on the NYS Math
examination.

We have a three-pronged
approach to improving Math
proficiency in the 2013-2014
school-year. They are:
1) Focusing on the "How":
Rather than teachers spending
time on "what" they are
teaching, they will be spending
more time focusing on "how"
they will teach it. This will be
possible by using pulling from
additional resources/problem
sets, and using more
think-alouds during math class.

2) Problem-solving strategies:
We will be utilizing higher level
problem sets.

3) Fluency Curriculum: This
includes built-in benchmarks for
our scholars.

Academic
Goal 7

Each year, 75 percent of 7th
graders who have been enrolled
at the school on BEDS day for at
least two consecutive years will
perform at or above Level 3 on
the New York State
Mathematics examination.

NYS Math
Exam

Did not meet--45.5% of 7th
graders who have been enrolled
at Coney Island Prep on BEDS
day for at least two consecutive
years performed at or above
Level 3 on the NYS Math
examination.

We have a three-pronged 
approach to improving Math 
proficiency in the 2013-2014 
school-year. They are: 
1) Focusing on the "How": 
Rather than teachers spending 
time on "what" they are 
teaching, they will be spending
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more time focusing on "how"
they will teach it. This will be
possible by using pulling from
additional resources/problem
sets, and using more
think-alouds during math class. 
 
2) Problem-solving strategies:
We will be utilizing higher level
problem sets. 
 
3) Fluency Curriculum: This
includes built-in benchmarks for
our scholars.

Academic
Goal 8

Each year, 75 percent of 8th
graders who have been enrolled
at the school on BEDS day for at
least two consecutive years will
perform at or above Level 3 on
the New York State
Mathematics examination.

NYS Math
Exam

Did not meet--53.1% of 8th
graders who have been enrolled
at Coney Island Prep on BEDS
day for at least two consecutive
years performed at or above
Level 3 on the NYS Math
examination.

We have a three-pronged
approach to improving Math
proficiency in the 2013-2014
school-year. They are:
1) Focusing on the "How":
Rather than teachers spending
time on "what" they are
teaching, they will be spending
more time focusing on "how"
they will teach it. This will be
possible by using pulling from
additional resources/problem
sets, and using more
think-alouds during math class.

2) Problem-solving strategies:
We will be utilizing higher level
problem sets.

3) Fluency Curriculum: This
includes built-in benchmarks for
our scholars.

2a1. Do have more academic goals to add?

Yes

2012-13 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals
Academic Student
Performance Goal

Measure Used to Evaluate
Progress

2012-2013 Progress
Toward Attainment

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts to be Taken

Academic
Goal 9

Each year, 75 percent of
8th graders who have been
enrolled at the school on
BEDS day for at least two
consecutive years will
perform at or above Level
3 on the New York State
Science examination.

NYS Science Exam All of our 8th grade
scholars took the Earth
Science Regents
examination in 2012 -
2013. As a result, they did
not take the New York
State Science examination.

Not applicable

Academic
Goal 10

Each year, 75% of students
enrolled in grades 9 – 12
will accumulate 10 or more
credits towards graduation.

Student Records Not applicable Not applicable
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Academic
Goal 11

For years 2 through 5 of
the proposed charter,
grade-level cohorts of the
same students will reduce
by one-half the gap
between the percent at or
above Level 3 on the
previous year’s State ELA
exam and 75 percent at or
above Level 3 on the
current year’s State ELA
exam.

NYS ELA Exam Did not meet. The 2012-2013 State ELA
exam was a very different
exam from the 2011-2013
exam. Whereas the 2013
State exam was aligned to
the Common Core
Learning Standards, the
2012 exam was not. As a
result, Commissioner King
noted, one cannot compare
scores from the 2013 exam
with scores from the 2012
exam. Rather, "The results
of this year's assessments
create a new baseline for
measuring student
achievement and progress."

Academic
Goal 12

For Years 2 through 5,
grade-level cohorts of the
same students will reduce
by one-half the gap
between the percent at or
above Level 3 on the
previous year’s State Math
exam and 75 percent at or
above Level 3 on the
current year’s State Math
exam. If the percentage of
students scoring above
proficiency in a grade-level
cohort exceeded 75 percent
on the previous year’s
Math exam, the school is
expected to demonstrate
growth (above 75 percent)
in the current year.

NYS Math Exam Did not meet. The 2012-2013 State math
exam was a very different
exam from the 2011-2013
exam. Whereas the 2013
State exam was aligned to
the Common Core
Learning Standards, the
2012 exam was not. As a
result, Commissioner King
noted, one cannot compare
scores from the 2013 exam
with scores from the 2012
exam. Rather, "The results
of this year's assessments
create a new baseline for
measuring student
achievement and progress."

Academic
Goal 13

Each year, the percent of
each cohort of students
passing the Math Regents
examination will place the
school in the top quartile of
all similar schools.

NYCDOE Progress Report Not applicable Not applicable

Academic
Goal 14

Each year, the percent of
students in the high school
accountability cohort
passing a Math Regents
exam with a score of 65 or
above by the end of their
fourth year will exceed that
of the students in the high
school accountability
cohort from a group of
similar schools as
determined by the
NYCDOE Progress Report
peer schools.

NYCDOE Progress Report Not applicable Not applicable

Academic
Goal 15

Each year, the school will
be deemed “In Good

New York State AYP
Determination of the

This goal is based on data
that we will not have

Not applicable
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Standing.” Federal Title I component
of the state’s “school
accountability system.” 

access to by November 1,
2013.

2a2. Do have more academic goals to add?

No
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2b. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2012-13 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals
Organizational Goal Measure

Used to
Evaluate
Progress

2012-2013 Progress Toward
Attainment

If Not Met, Describe Efforts to be
Taken

Org
Goal
1

Each year, the school will have a
daily student attendance rate of at
least 95 percent.

ATS
Attendance
Data

94.78% Our attendance rate was
negatively affected in November
due to Hurricane Sandy. Many of
our students in Coney Island
were displaced, and unable to
attend school for a few days, and
in some cases, weeks. Had this
not happened, our attendance
would have been over 95%.

Org
Goal
2

Each year, 95 percent of all
students enrolled on the last day
of the school year will return the
following September, exclusive
of students who have moved
outside of New York City.

Families
surveyed on
plans for
the fall

CIPCS met this measure.
We had 341 students enrolled on
the last day of school in the 2012
– 2013 school-year. Of those, 324
or 95.01% who are remaining in
NYC returned to Coney Island
Prep for the 2013 – 2014
school-year.

Not applicable

Org
Goal
3

Each year, the school will comply
with all applicable laws, rules,
regulations and contract terms
including, but not limited to, the
New York Charter Schools Act,
the New York Freedom of
Information Law, the New York
Open Meetings Law, the federal
Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act, and federal
Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act.

Board
Policies &
Meetings

CIPCS met this measure.
Coney Island Prep has generally
and substantially complied with
all applicable laws, rules and
regulations. The school’s staff
has been trained with respect to
all applicable procedures and
systems. The staff is empowered
to identify and address any
possible legal or compliance
issues and report these matters to
the Board or its counsel.

Not applicable

Org
Goal
4

Each year, the school will have in
place and maintain effective
systems, policies, procedures and
other controls for ensuring that
legal and charter requirements are
met. 

Board
Policies &
Meetings

CIPCS met this measure.
Coney Island Prep has
relationships with legal counsel,
charter school support
organizations, consultants, the
NYCDOE Charter School Office
and NYSED to ensure the school
is in compliance with all
requirements.

Not applicable

Org
Goal
5

Each year, the school will
maintain a relationship with
independent legal counsel that
reviews relevant policies,
documents, and incidents and
makes recommendations as
needed, and in proportion to the
legal expertise on the board of
trustees, if any.

Board
Policies &
Meetings

Lawyers Alliance of New York
(LANY), a non-profit
organization that works to
connect non-profit organizations
with law firms to meet their legal
needs on a pro-bono basis.
Through LANY, Coney Island
Prep has worked with lawyers
from Cleary Gottlieb Steen and

Not applicable



Page 8

Hamilton to meet the school’s
legal needs, and continue to have
an ongoing relationship with the
firm.

2b.1 Do you have more organizational goals to add?

(No response)

2012-13 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals
Organizational
Goal

Measure Used to Evaluate
Progress

2012-2013 Progress Toward
Attainment

If Not Met, Describe Efforts
to be Taken

2c. FINANCIAL GOALS

2012-13 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals
Financial Goals Measure Used to Evaluate

Progress
2012-2013 Progress Toward
Attainment

If Not Met,
Describe
Efforts to
be Taken

Financial
Goal 1

Upon completion of the school’s
first year of operation and every
year thereafter, the school will
undergo an independent
financial audit that will result in
an unqualified opinion and no
major findings.

Independent Audit CIPCS met this measure. Not
applicable

Financial
Goal 2

Each year, the school will
operate on a balanced budget
and maintain a stable cash flow.

Monthly financial statements are
prepared and analyzed by the
Director of Finance and
reviewed by the Executive
Director and Board of Trustees.

Year Ending June 30, 2013
Audited Financial Statement.

CIPCS met this measure.
The school maintained a
positive operating and cash
surplus throughout the year and
kept within the limits of the
budget of operating expenses
throughout the school year.

Not
applicable

Financial
Goal 3

Beginning with the school’s first
operating year, at the end of
each fiscal year, unrestricted net
assets will be equal to or exceed
two percent of the school’s
operating budget for the
upcoming year.

Year Ending June 30, 2013
Audited Financial Statement

Board approved FY14 annual
budget.

CIPCS met this measure.
We have unrestricted net assets
in excess of more than 2% of the
FY14.

Not
applicable



Total Expenditures per Pupil

Expenses 4,589,956.00$  
Students 353
Expenses/Students 13,002.71$      

Total General Admin Expenses per Pupil

Admin Expenses 611,795.00$     
Students 353
Admin Expenses/Students 1,733.13$        
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Audited Financial Statement Checklist
Created Wednesday, October 30, 2013

Page 1

Charter School Name

1. Please check each item that is included in the 2012-13 Audited Financial Statement submitted
for your charter school.

Yes No NA

Audited Financial Statements (including report on compliance and report on
internal control over financial reporting)

True False False

Single Audit (if applicable) False False True

CSP Agreed Upon Procedures (if applicable) False False True

Management Letter True False False

Report on Extracurricular Student Activity Accounts (if applicable) False False True

Corrective Action Plans for any Findings False False True

2. Please indicated if there is a finding(s) noted in any of the following sections of your charter
school's 2012-13 Audited Financial Statement.

Yes No

Report on Compliance False True

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting False True

Single Audit False True

CSP Agreed Upon Procedures Report False True

Management Letter False True

Thank you Jacob .
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
 
TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 
 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter 
School (the “School”) (a not-for-profit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as 
of June 30, 2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

 

 



 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the School as of June 30, 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for 
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited the School’s 2012 financial statements, and our report dated August 15, 
2012, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In our opinion, the 
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, is 
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 14, 
2013, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

 
New York, New York 
August 14, 2013 



2013 2012
ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 4,097,246$  2,719,489$  
Grants and contracts receivable 36,933         58,743         
Due from affiliate 84,344         94,525         
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 96,880         55,657         

Total current assets 4,315,403   2,928,414    

Other assets:
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

and amortization of $239,228 and $144,802, respectively 413,736      194,147       
Restricted cash 70,170         30,072         
Security deposit 45,740 -               

Total other assets 529,646      224,219       

TOTAL ASSETS 4,845,049$  3,152,633$  

LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 238,635$     143,384$     
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 329,995      289,772       
Refundable advances 10,774         4,059           

Total current liabilities 579,404      437,215       

Deferred rent 19,758         -               
Total liabilities 599,162      437,215       

Unrestricted net assets 4,245,887   2,715,418    

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 4,845,049$  3,152,633$  

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

- 3 -



2013 2012
Revenue and support:

State and local per pupil operating revenue 5,889,106$  4,530,095$  
Federal grants 469,443      186,390      
State and city grants 20,432         15,706        
Contributions and grants 4,703           575             
Interest income 8,856           5,808          

Total revenue and support 6,392,540   4,738,574   

Expenses:
Program services

Regular education 3,394,351   2,495,065   
Special education 967,297      602,630      

Total program services 4,361,648   3,097,695   
Supporting services

Management and general 496,409      428,879      
Fundraising 4,014           3,738          

Total expenses 4,862,071   3,530,312   

Changes in unrestricted net assets 1,530,469   1,208,262   

Unrestricted net assets - beginning of year 2,715,418   1,507,156   

Unrestricted net assets - end of year 4,245,887$  2,715,418$  

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Changes in unrestricted net assets 1,530,469$  1,208,262$  
Adjustments to reconcile changes in unrestricted net assets

to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 94,426         65,715        

Changes in certain assets and liabilities:
Decrease in grants and contracts receivable 21,810         58,964        
Decrease (Increase) in due from affiliate 10,181         (17,762)       
(Increase) in prepaid expenses and other current assets (41,223)        (22,006)       
(Increase) in security deposit (45,740)        -              
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 95,251         58,774        
Increase in accrued payroll and payroll taxes 40,223         94,804        
Increase in refundable advances 6,715           4,059          
Increase in deferred rent 19,758         -              

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,731,870   1,450,810   

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment (314,015)     (89,005)       
(Increase) in restricted cash (40,098)        (45)              

NET CASH (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (354,113)     (89,050)       

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,377,757   1,361,760   

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,719,489   1,357,729   

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 4,097,246$  2,719,489$  

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 
(A Not-For-Profit Organization) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 

 
 
NOTE 1 -  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 

ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
     Nature of Organization 
     Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School (the “School”) is a New York State, not-for-

profit educational corporation that operates as a charter school in the borough of Brooklyn, 
New York.  On February 12, 2009, the Board of Regents of the University of the State of 
New York for and on behalf of the State Education Department granted the School a 
provisional charter valid for a term of five years from the effective date of December 16, 2008 
and renewable upon expiration.  Students at the School will develop the academic skills and 
character necessary for success in selective colleges and universities, and the career of their 
choice.  Students will learn through a rigorous academic program, with a strong focus on 
writing, in a supportive and structured school community. Classes commenced in Brooklyn, 
New York, in August 2009 and the School provided education to approximately 346 students 
in grades fifth through eighth during the 2012-2013 academic year. 

 
     Food and Transportation Services 

The School uses an outside vendor to serve breakfast and lunch to its students and files for 
reimbursement of qualified expenses through National School Lunch Program and the 
School Breakfast Program. The New York City Department of Education provides 
Metrocards to a majority of the School’s students.�
 

     Tax Status 
     The School is exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue 

Code as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) and a similar provision under New 
York State income tax laws. The School has also been classified as an entity that is not a 
private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) and qualifies for deductible 
contributions as provided in section 170(b) (l) (A) (ii). The School is subject to income taxes 
only on net unrelated business income. The School did not have net unrelated business 
income for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012. 
 
The School’s accounting policy provides that a tax expense or benefit from an uncertain 
tax position may be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be 
sustained upon examination, including resolutions of any related appeals or litigation 
processes, based on the technical merits. The School has no uncertain tax position resulting 
in an accrual of tax expense or benefit. 
 
IRS Forms 990 filed by the School are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue 
Service up to three years from the extended due date of each return. Forms 990 filed by the 
School are no longer subject to examination for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009, and 
prior. 
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CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 
(A Not-For-Profit Organization) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 

 
 

NOTE 1 -  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

 
     Basis of Presentation 

Financial statement presentation follows the requirements of the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (“FASB”) in its Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 958-205. 
Under ASC 958-205, the School is required to report information regarding its financial 
position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, 
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The net assets 
classifications are described as follows: 
 

Unrestricted 
       Unrestricted net assets of the School consists of cash and otherwise unrestricted 

amounts that are available for use in carrying out the objectives of the School and 
include those expendable resources, which have been designated for special use by the 
School or the Board of Trustees.  
 

 Temporarily Restricted 
 Temporarily restricted net assets of the School represent those amounts that have been 

limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire with the passage of time or can 
be fulfilled and removed by actions of the School. When such stipulations end or are 
fulfilled, such temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets 
and reported in the statements of activities and changes in net assets, as net assets 
released from restrictions. 

 
Permanently Restricted 

 Permanently restricted net assets of the School result from contributions whose use has 
been permanently limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Such assets include 
contributions required to be invested in perpetuity, the income from which is available 
to support charitable purposes designated by the donors. 

 
As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the School had no temporarily or permanently restricted net 
assets. 

 
Revenue and Support 
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in 
substance, unconditional.  Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as temporarily 
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations.  Restricted contributions and 
grants that are made to support the School’s current year activities are recorded as unrestricted 
revenue.  Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value at 
the date of donation. 
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CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 
(A Not-For-Profit Organization) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 

 
 
NOTE 1 -  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
     Revenue and Support (Continued) 

Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status and 
based on the number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in 
accordance with the charter agreement. Federal and other state and local funds are recorded 
when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agency.  
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, the School considers all highly liquid debt 
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 
 
Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.  Accordingly, actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
Financial instruments which potentially subject the School to concentrations of credit risk are 
cash and cash equivalents.  The School places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit in what 
it believes to be highly credited financial institutions.  Cash balances may exceed the FDIC 
insured levels of $250,000 per institution at various times during the year.  The School 
believes that there is little risk in any losses and has not experienced any losses in such 
accounts.  
   
Restricted Cash 
Under the provisions of its charter, the School established a restricted cash account to pay for 
legal and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution should it occur. 
 
Property and Equipment 
Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Maintenance and repairs are expensed 
as incurred.  Property and equipment acquired with certain government funding are recorded 
as expenses pursuant to the terms of the contract, in which ownership of such property and 
equipment is retained by the funding source.  No amortization is recorded on construction-in-
progress until property is placed into service. Depreciation and amortization is provided on 
the straight line method over the estimated useful lives as follows: 
 

Furniture and fixtures     7 years 
Computers and equipment    4 and 5 years  
Software      3 years 
Leasehold improvements    Useful life on related lease 

    
- 8 -



CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 
(A Not-For-Profit Organization) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 

 
 

NOTE 1 -  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

 
Refundable Advances and Deferred Revenue 

     The School records certain government grants and contracts as refundable advances and 
deferred revenue until related services are performed, at which time it is recognized as 
revenue. 

 
     Comparative Financial Information 
     The accompanying statements of activities and schedule of functional expenses are presented 

with summarized comparative information. Such prior year information is not presented by 
net asset class in the statements of activities or by functional category in the schedule of 
functional expenses. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the 
School's 2012 financial statements from which the summarized information was derived. 
 

NOTE 2 -  GRANTS AND CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE 
 
     Grants and contracts receivable consist of federal entitlements and grants. The School expects 

to collect these receivables within one year. 
 
NOTE 3 -  PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

 
Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30,: 

 
  2013   2012  
 
      Furniture and fixtures $ 150,695 $ 117,576 
      Computers and equipment  362,247  212,300 
      Software  18,598  9,073 
      Leasehold improvements  121,424  - 
        652,964  338,949 

 Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization  239,228  144,802 
       $ 413,736 $ 194,147 
 

Depreciation and amortization expense was $94,426 and $65,715 for the years ended June 
30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

 
NOTE 4 -  COMMITMENTS 
 

Middle School Facility 
The School began sharing space with a New York City public school in July 2011. The 
School is not responsible for rent, real estate taxes, utilities, custodial services, maintenance, 
and school safety services other than security related to the School’s programs that take place 
outside the district’s school day. 
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CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 
(A Not-For-Profit Organization) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 

 
 
NOTE 4 -  COMMITMENTS (Continued) 
 

High School Facility 
On November 19, 2012, the School entered into a lease agreement with The Roman Catholic 
Church of SS. Simon and Jude for the rental of space of a two story building located in 
Brooklyn, New York. The lease term commenced on April 1, 2013 and expires on July 31, 
2023. The School is responsible for real estate taxes, utilities, custodial services, and 
maintenance. 
 
Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 
 
 Year ending June 30,  2014 $    517,700 
  2015    546,117  
  2016    563,789  
  2017    580,703 
  2018    598,124  
  Thereafter    2,633,634  
    $   5,440,067  

 
The School recognizes rent expense on a straight-line basis. Rent expense in excess of 
payments is recorded as deferred rent in the accompanying statements of financial position. 
Occupancy expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was $154,292 and $7,543, 
respectively. 

 
Leased Equipment 
The School leases office equipment under an operating lease that expires on April 30, 2015 
for a period of 48 months. Monthly installments are $2,639. As of June 30, 2013, the future 
minimum obligation under this lease is as follows: 
 

 Year ending June 30, 2014 $ 31,668 
  2015  26,390 
   $ 58,058 

 
Equipment rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 amounted to $31,668 
in both years. 

 
NOTE 5 -  REVENUE CONCENTRATION 
 

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the New York City 
Department of Education. If the charter school laws were modified to reduce or eliminate 
these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially adversely affected. 
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CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 
(A Not-For-Profit Organization) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 

 
 
NOTE 6 -  CONTINGENCY 

 
Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources.  Such audits 
might result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement.  Management is of the 
opinion that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the 
accompanying financial statements.  Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the 
accompanying financial statements for such potential claims.  
 

NOTE 7 -  FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSE 
 
Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses 
related to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the 
basis of periodic time and expense studies. Management and general expense includes those 
expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function, but provide for the 
overall support and direction of the School. 

 
NOTE 8 -  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

 
The School is an affiliate of Coney Island Prep Builders, Inc. (“Builders”), a New York State, 
not-for-profit corporation. Builders supports the School through financial, fundraising, and 
development efforts. 
 
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the School charged Builders $80,563 and 
$75,379, respectively, for salary and benefits of one shared employee and $3,781 and 
$3,812, respectively, for various operating expenses. In addition, various deposits totaling 
$15,334 were incorrectly deposited into Builders during the year ended June 30, 2012. 
  
Net balance due from Builders at June 30, 2013 and 2012 amounted to $84,344 and 
$94,525, respectively. The balance due at June 30, 2013 was paid in full prior to the issuance 
of this report. 

 
NOTE 9 -  PENSION PLAN 

 
The School maintains a pension plan qualified under the Internal Revenue Code 403(b) for 
the benefit of its eligible employees. Under the plan the School provided matching 
contributions of 5% to the plan.  The amount charged for matching contributions to this plan 
was $113,030 and $84,636 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 
 

NOTE 10 -  SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
In preparing these financial statements, the School has evaluated events and transactions for 
potential recognition or disclosure through August 14, 2013, the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 
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FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

156 WEST 56TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019 

_________ 
 

TEL:  (212) 957-3600 
FAX:  (212) 957-3696 

 
 
 
 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 
 

 
TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 
 
We have audited the financial statements of Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2013, and have issued our report thereon dated August 14, 2013, which contained an 
unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an 
opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The schedule of functional expenses is presented for the 
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
 

 
New York, New York 
August 14, 2013 
 



Regular Special Management
Education Education Total and General Fundraising Total 2012

Salaries and wages 1,984,909$   570,066$     2,554,975$  313,131$      2,757$         2,870,863$  2,188,577$  
Employee benefits and payroll taxes 406,333        115,624      521,957      68,042          599             590,598      445,682      
Professional and consulting services 123,627        28,620        152,247      26,460          81               178,788      143,443      
Accounting fees -               -              -              18,250          -              18,250        18,250        
Professional development 44,628          12,699        57,327        7,473            66               64,866        111,446      
Curriculum and classroom supplies 274,687        78,891        353,578      -              -              353,578      300,934      
Supplies and materials 28,772          8,187          36,959        4,819            42               41,820        32,288        
Postage and delivery 2,426            690             3,116          406              4                 3,526          4,569           
Travel and conferences 143              41               184             23                -              207             387              
Student meals 218,467        62,743        281,210      -              -              281,210      44,514        
Insurance 22,889          6,513          29,402        3,832            34               33,268        22,409        
Dues and subscriptions 522              149             671             87                1                 759             1,112           
Marketing and recruiting 45,354          12,906        58,260        7,594            67               65,921        33,369        
Technology and communications 24,848          7,071          31,919        4,161            37               36,117        32,832        
Occupancy 101,153        30,206        131,359      22,777          156             154,292      7,543           
Repairs and maintenance 20,573          5,854          26,427        3,446            30               29,903        48,507        
Equipment leasing 29,916          8,513          38,429        5,010            44               43,483        28,724        
Depreciation and amortization 64,966          18,486        83,452        10,878          96               94,426        65,715        
Miscellaneous 138              38               176             20                -              196             11                

Total 3,394,351$   967,297$     4,361,648$  496,409$      4,014$         4,862,071$  3,530,312$  

Program Services
2013

Supporting Services

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 

SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

- 13 -



FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

156 WEST 56TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019 

_________ 
 

TEL:  (212) 957-3600 
FAX:  (212) 957-3696 

 
 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
 
TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 
 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Coney Island 
Preparatory Public Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as 
of June 30, 2013, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated August 14, 2013. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 
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TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 
 
 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
 
Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 
New York, New York 
August 14, 2013 
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FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

156 WEST 56TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019 

_________ 
 

TEL:  (212) 957-3600 
FAX:  (212) 957-3696 

 
 
August 14, 2013 
 
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors 
Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School 
501 West Avenue, Room 300 
Brooklyn, NY 11224 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter 
School (the “School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the School’s internal control over financial 
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Exhibit I accompanying this letter summarizes an observation for the year ended June 30, 2013 that we 
determined did not constitute a significant deficiency or material weakness. Exhibit II summarizes a corrective 
action taken by the School during fiscal year 2012-2013 on prior year observation. Management’s response to 
the observation has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements 
and accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Trustees, federal, 
state and local awarding agencies, The Department of Education of the City of New York, The State Education 
Department of the State University of New York, and others within the School, and is not intended to be, and 
should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.  

We appreciate your cooperation and the assistance we received during the course of our audit. 
 

 
New York, New York 
August 14, 2013 
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CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 
MANAGEMENT LETTER 

 
 
 
EXHIBIT I – CURRENT YEAR OBSERVATION  
 
 

A. TEACHER CERTIFICATIONS 
 

Observation 
 

In accordance with The New York State Charter School Act, charter schools are only allowed to hire a very 
small number of uncertified teachers. Uncertified teachers employed by the School shall not in total 
comprise more than thirty per centum of the teaching staff of a charter school, or five teachers, whichever is 
less. During our 2013 audit, we noted that 13 teachers or 41% of teaching staff were not certified in New 
York State. Therefore, the School is not in compliance with the teacher certification requirements. 

 
Recommendation 

 
To be compliant with Federal, New York State, and Authorizers’ regulation, management should ensure that 
substantially all teachers are New York State certified, review credentials before hiring uncertified teachers 
and continue to monitor those teachers currently employed by the School to be in compliance with The New 
York State Charter School Act. 

 
Management’s Response 
 
We recognize the need to take a more active role in our teachers’ certification process and have outlined the 
following steps as priorities for the coming school year:   

x Getting our teachers with out-of-state teaching certification to successfully apply for and receive 
reciprocity in New York.  We currently have four teachers who are eligible for reciprocity 

x Setting a hard deadline for uncertified teachers to meet with the NYC Charter Center’s certification 
consulting for a 1:1 workshop to outline the path to certification 

x Making a more concerted effort during our recruitment process to hire New York State certified 
teachers 

Though we are not in compliance currently, we feel certain that we can put this action plan into place and 
get into compliance within one year.  
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EXHIBIT I – CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN ON PRIOR YEAR OBSERVATION 
 
 

A. ESCROW ACCOUNT FOR DISSOLUTION 
 

Observation 
 

Under the provision of The Department of Education of the City of New York, existing schools in its third 
year of operations should maintain a minimum balance of $70,000 in the escrow account to pay for legal 
and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution should it occur. During our 2012 audit, we 
determined that the escrow account was underfunded by approximately $40,000. 

 
Recommendation 

 
Management should increase the balance of this account as soon as possible to be in compliance with the 
provision of The Department of Education of the City of New York. 

 
Corrective Action Taken 
 
Management has implemented the recommendation. The escrow account was adequately funded during the 
year ended June 30, 2013. 
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For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.  

|  

(or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite

Are all affiliates included? 

)501(c)(3) 501(c) ( (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527

 |Corporation Trust Association OtherForm of organization: Year of formation: State of legal domicile:
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Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Date PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address

Phone no.

 

Form

The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

Name of organization

Doing Business As

Number and street Telephone number

City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code

Is this a group return 

for affiliates?Name and address of principal officer:

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

Group exemption number  |

Tax-exempt status:

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25%  of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ���

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

����������������

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ���������������������

LHA Form (2012)

Part I Summary

Signature BlockPart II

990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax990 2012
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†

†

†

†

†

† †

† †

† † ß † †

† † † †

†

†

† †

=
=

999

JUL 1, 2012 JUN 30, 2013

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL

94-3453217

501 WEST AVENUE 718-513-6951
6,392,540.

BROOKLYN, NY  11224
JACOB MNOOKIN X

501 WEST AVENUE, BROOKLYN, NY  11224
X

WWW.CONEYISLANDPREP.ORG
X 2008 NY

PREPARES STUDENTS FOR HIGHER
EDUCATION AND CAREER OF THEIR CHOICE.

8
8

52
14
0.
0.

202,671. 494,578.
4,530,095. 5,889,106.

5,808. 8,856.
0. 0.

4,738,574. 6,392,540.
0. 0.
0. 0.

2,634,259. 3,461,461.
0. 0.

4,014.
896,053. 1,400,610.

3,530,312. 4,862,071.
1,208,262. 1,530,469.

3,152,633. 4,845,049.
437,215. 599,162.

2,715,418. 4,245,887.

JACOB MNOOKIN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

GUS SALIBA GUS SALIBA 09/17/13 P01243493
FRUCHTER ROSEN & CO., P.C. 06-1671819
156 WEST 56TH STREET STE 1804
NEW YORK, NY 10019 212-957-3600



Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

232002
12-10-12

 

1

2

3

4

Yes No

Yes No

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e Total program service expenses 

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part III �����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Form (2012)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

†

† †

† †

J

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

X

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL IS A TUITION FREE
PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL WITH A NEW VISION FOR EDUCATION. SETTING
UNCOMPROMISING EXPECTATIONS FOR ALL STUDENTS, WITH THE UNDERSTANDING
THAT EVERY STUDENT CAN SUCCEED, OUR GOAL IS TO PREPARE EVERY STUDENT

X

X

4,361,648. 5,889,106.
EXPENSES DIRECTLY ASSOCIATED WITH THE OPERATIONS OF THE CHARTER SCHOOL
AND THE RELATED CURRICULUM COSTS. FOR THE 2012-2013 SCHOOL YEAR, WE
SERVED APPROXIMATELY 346 STUDENTS IN GRADES FIVE THROUGH EIGHT.

4,361,648.

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
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Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

a

b

a

b

If "Yes," complete Schedule A
Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III
If "Yes," complete Schedule H

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5%  or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5%  or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5%  or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization

or entity located outside the United States? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals

located outside the United States? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ����������

Form  (2012)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X
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Yes No

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

21

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note. 

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete
Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I
If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the

United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,

column (A), line 2? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a

disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified

person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? 

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35%  controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? 

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? 

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25%  of its net assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100%  of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5%  of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������

Form  (2012)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
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Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. 

 

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

a

b

2a

Note. 

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note.

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

e-file

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Did the supporting

organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Form  (2012)

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V �����������������������������

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to  (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

†

J

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

10
0

X

52
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
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Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done

 (explain in Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2012)

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI �����������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: |

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

†

J

† † † †

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

X

8

8

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X

NONE

X

DANIEL L. SHAPIRO - 718-513-6951
501 WEST AVENUE, BROOKLYN, NY  11224

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

232007  12-10-12

current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  

current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

 List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII�����������������������������

• List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
•

.

• List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and Title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2012)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

†

†

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

(1)  JOSH WOLFE 2.00
BOARD CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2)  KATHRYN OLSEN 2.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3)  GODFREY GILL 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4)  KAYCEE SALMACIA 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(5)  TODD RAPP 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(6)  JOAN DAVIDSON 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(7)  TARA GOODWIN CARDONE 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(8)  VISHAAL RANA 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(9)  JACOB MNOOKIN 50.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 144,711. 0. 12,493.
(10) LINDSAY FREEMAN 50.00
PRINCIPAL X 134,553. 0. 11,993.

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
 7
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

232008
12-10-12

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Sub-total

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2012)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

~~~~~~~~ |

���������������������� |

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization |

Did the organization list any officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

Form  (2012)

8
Part VII

990

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

279,264. 0. 24,486.
0. 0. 0.

279,264. 0. 24,486.

2

X

X

X

NONE

0

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
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Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

232009
12-10-12

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

S
im

il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

Total. 

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

a

b

c

d

7

a

b

c

8

a

b

9 a

b

c

a

b

10 a

b

c

a

b

11 a

b

c

d

e Total. 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512,
513, or 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

See instructions.

Form  (2012)

Page Form 990 (2012)

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIII ���������������������������

Total revenue Related or
exempt function

revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~~

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |

Business Code

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

Royalties ����������������������� |

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~~~

~~~

~~

�������������� |

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |

Gross income from fundraising events (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses~~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~~

������ |

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~~

������ |

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|�������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

†

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

489,875.

4,703.

494,578.

GOV'T PER-PUPIL REV. 900099 5,889,106.5,889,106.

5,889,106.

8,856. 8,856.

6,392,540.5,889,106. 0. 8,856.

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
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Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

232010  12-10-12

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to governments and 

organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

Grants and other assistance to individuals in

the United States. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~

Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the

United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~

All other expenses

|

Form (2012)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

990

†

†

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

165,783. 87,848. 75,142. 2,793.

2,717,886. 2,478,425. 239,461.

105,980. 93,662. 12,210. 108.
239,363. 211,564. 27,580. 219.
232,449. 205,433. 26,780. 236.

18,250. 18,250.

243,654. 209,574. 33,933. 147.
65,921. 58,260. 7,594. 67.
47,768. 42,216. 5,503. 49.
36,117. 31,919. 4,161. 37.

184,195. 157,786. 26,223. 186.
207. 184. 23.

94,426. 83,452. 10,878. 96.
33,268. 29,402. 3,832. 34.

CURRICULUM AND CLASSROO 353,578. 353,578.
STUDENT MEALS 281,210. 281,210.
SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 41,820. 36,959. 4,819. 42.

196. 176. 20.
4,862,071. 4,361,648. 496,409. 4,014.

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
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232011
12-10-12

 

(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s
s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27

28

29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here

and complete lines 30 through 34.

30

31

32

33

34

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X ������������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.

Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of

Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

|

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2012)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

†

†

†

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

465,518. 163,859.
2,253,971. 3,933,387.

58,743. 36,933.
95,269. 84,344.

54,913. 96,880.

652,964.
239,228. 194,147. 413,736.

30,072. 115,910.
3,152,633. 4,845,049.

433,156. 568,630.

4,059. 10,774.

0. 19,758.
437,215. 599,162.

X

2,715,418. 4,245,887.

2,715,418. 4,245,887.
3,152,633. 4,845,049.

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
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232012
12-10-12

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI �����������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII�����������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2012)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

†

†

† † †

† † †

† † †

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

6,392,540.
4,862,071.
1,530,469.
2,715,418.

0.

4,245,887.

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232021
12-04-12

(iii) 

(see instructions)

(iv) 
(i) 

(v) 

(i) 

(vi) 

(i) 

(i) (ii) (vii) 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.  | See separate instructions.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(3).

a b c d

e

f

g

h

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Yes No

11g(i)

11g(ii)

11g(iii)

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-9 
above or IRC section

)

Is the organization
in col. listed in your
governing document?

Did you notify the
organization in col.

of your support?

Is the
organization in col.

organized in the
U.S.?

Name of supported
organization

EIN Amount of monetary
support

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3%  of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3%  of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See  Check the box that

describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Type I Type II Type III - Functionally integrated Type III - Non-functionally integrated

By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than 

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, or Type III 

supporting organization, check this box

Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (iii) below,

the governing body of the supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (i) above?

A 35%  controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

† † † †

†

†

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

X

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

232022
12-04-12

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3%  support test - 2012.  

stop here. 

33 1/3%  support test - 2011.  

stop here. 

10%  -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012.  

stop here. 

10%  -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2%  of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3%  or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3%  or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%  or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%  or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
†

†

†

†

†

†

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1%  of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

232023  12-04-12

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2012 

2011

17

18

a

b

33 1/3%  support tests - 2012.  

stop here.

33 1/3%  support tests - 2011.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |

Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3% , and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3% , check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% , and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3% , check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

†

†

†

†

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232051
12-10-12

Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990. | See separate instructions.
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of an historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year |

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year | $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2012

† †

† †

† †

† †

†

† †

† †

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217
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232052
12-10-12

3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange programs

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Temporarily restricted endowment

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100% .

| %

| %

| %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

unrelated organizations

related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. |������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 

† †

† †

†

† †

† †

† †

†

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

121,424. 2,777. 118,647.
362,247. 171,198. 191,049.
169,293. 65,253. 104,040.

413,736.

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
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(including name of security)

232053
12-10-12

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) 

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 

See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(I)

Description of investment type
See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

���������������������������� |

See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

Federal income taxes

����� |

FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's

liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ������

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities. 

Part VIII Investments - Program Related. 

Part IX Other Assets. 

Part X Other Liabilities. 

†

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

DEFERRED RENT 19,758.

19,758.

X

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
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232054
12-10-12

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line :

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line :

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Part XIII Supplemental Information

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

6,392,540.

0.
6,392,540.

0.
6,392,540.

4,862,071.

0.
4,862,071.

0.
4,862,071.

PART X, LINE 2: THE SCHOOL'S ACCOUNTING POLICY PROVIDES THAT A TAX

EXPENSE OR BENEFIT FROM AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION MAY BE RECOGNIZED WHEN

IT IS MORE LIKELY THAN NOT THAT THE POSITION WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON

EXAMINATION, INCLUDING RESOLUTIONS OF ANY RELATED APPEALS OR LITIGATION

PROCESSES, BASED ON THE TECHNICAL MERITS. THE SCHOOL HAS NO UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITION RESULTING IN AN ACCRUAL OF TAX EXPENSE OR BENEFIT.
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232061
12-18-12

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 13,

or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48. Open to Public
Inspection| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Employer identification number

YES NO

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

a

b

c

d

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

4a

4b

4c

4d

5a

5b

5c

5d

5e

5f

5g

5h

6a

6b

7

6

7

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Name of the organization

Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws, 

other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures, 

catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships?

Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the 

period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes 

the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If "Yes," please describe. If "No," please explain.

If you need more space, use Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization maintain the following?

Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff?

Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory basis?

Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student

admissions, programs, and scholarships?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions?

If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:

Students' rights or privileges?

Admissions policies?

Employment of faculty or administrative staff?

Scholarships or other financial assistance?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Educational policies?

Use of facilities?

Athletic programs?

Other extracurricular activities?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II.

Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency?

Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended?

If you answered "Yes" to either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part II.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of 

Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No," explain on Part II ��������������

LHA

SCHEDULE E

Part I

Schools
2012

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

X

X

X
RACIAL NONDISCRIMINATORY POLICY POSTED ON WEBSITE AND
APPLICATION.

X
X

X
X

THE SCHOOL MAINTAINS RACIAL COMPOSITION OF STUDENT BODY, NOT
FACULTY. THE SCHOOL IS A FREE PUBLIC SCHOOL THAT DOES NOT
AWARD SCHOLARSHIPS.

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

X
X

X

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
 24



232062  12-18-12

2

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012) Page 

Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7,
as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any other additional information.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

SCHEDULE E, LINE 6 - EXPLANATION OF GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL AID:

THE SCHOOL ALSO RECEIVES VARIOUS FEDERAL, STATE, AND CITY FUNDS TO ASSIST

WITH COVERING THE COST OF CERTAIN PROGRAMS.
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232111
12-10-12

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 23. Open to Public

InspectionAttach to Form 990. See separate instructions.
Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1b

2

2

3

4

a

b

c

4a

4b

4c

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5

5a

5b

6a

6b

7

8

9

a

b

6

a

b

7

8

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2012

|

| |
Name of the organization

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,

trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ���������������������������������������������

LHA

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Compensation Information

2012

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

†

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

X X
X

X X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
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232112
12-12-12

2

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. 

Note. 

(B) (C)  (D)  (E)  (F) 

(i) (ii) (iii) 
(A) 

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

Nontaxable
benefits

Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

Compensation
reported as deferred

in prior Form 990Base
compensation

Bonus &
incentive

compensation

Other
reportable

compensation

Name and Title

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

(1)  JACOB MNOOKIN 130,711. 14,000. 0. 7,050. 5,443. 157,204. 0.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232211
01-04-13

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

Name of the organization

LHA

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2012
CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

FOR HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE CAREER OF HIS OR HER CHOICE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT

AND THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR APPROVAL. IF CHANGES

ARE REQUIRED THE SCHOOL WILL THEN FORWARD TO THE AUDITING FIRM AND A FINAL

VERSION WILL BE DISTRIBUTED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS PRIOR TO THE IRS

SUBMISSION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE SCHOOL SHARES ITS CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY WITH BOARD MEMBERS AND OFFICERS AS PART OF THEIR REGULAR

MEETINGS. OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES ARE EXPECTED TO DECLARE IF

AT ANY POINT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST ARISES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: FOR KEY EMPLOYEES, AN INDEPENDENT

COMMITTEE USES COMPARABLE DATA AND CONTEMPORANEOUS SUBSTANTIATION TO

DETERMINE ANNUAL COMPENSATION AMOUNTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: UPON REQUEST, THE SCHOOL MAKES

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

FORM 990, PART XII, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTING, LINE 2C:

THE SCHOOL HAS A FINANCE COMMITTEE THAT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERSIGHT OF

THE AUDIT AND SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR.
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Asset
No.

Line
No.

228102
05-01-12

2012 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

Date
Acquired

Unadjusted
Cost Or Basis

Bus %
Excl

Reduction In
 Basis

Basis For
Depreciation

Accumulated
Depreciation

Current
Sec 179

Current Year
DeductionDescription Method Life

*

(D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction

FORM 990 PAGE 10 990

1COMPUTERS 063009SL   4.00 16 1,518. 1,518. 1,155. 363.

2EQUIPMENT 063009SL   5.00 16 7,469. 7,469. 5,065. 1,292.

3PRINTERS 063009SL   5.00 16 1,884. 1,884. 1,162. 377.

4PROJECTORS 063009SL   5.00 16 4,392. 4,392. 2,740. 878.

5FURNITURE 063009SL   7.00 16 12,813. 12,813. 5,598. 1,830.

7COMPUTERS 070109SL   4.00 16 8,573. 8,573. 6,429. 2,144.

8COMPUTERS 081209SL   4.00 16 1,099. 1,099. 802. 275.

9COMPUTERS 080109SL   4.00 16 3,339. 3,339. 3,269. 70.

10COMPUTERS 070109SL   5.00 16 1,667. 1,667. 1,389. 278.

11COMPUTERS 070109SL   4.00 16 26,485. 26,485. 19,865. 6,621.

12PRINTERS 021810SL   5.00 16 982. 982. 474. 196.

13PROJECTORS 081009SL   5.00 16 437. 437. 254. 87.

14PROJECTORS 033110SL   5.00 16 425. 425. 198. 85.

15FURNITURE 070109SL   7.00 16 19,333. 19,333. 8,287. 2,762.

16FURNITURE 070209SL   7.00 16 1,020. 1,020. 438. 146.

17FURNITURE 072809SL   7.00 16 10,795. 10,795. 4,626. 1,542.

18FURNITURE 073009SL   7.00 16 1,260. 1,260. 540. 180.

19EQUIPMENT 070109SL   5.00 16 1,744. 1,744. 1,076. 349.
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Asset
No.

Line
No.

228102
05-01-12

2012 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

Date
Acquired

Unadjusted
Cost Or Basis

Bus %
Excl

Reduction In
 Basis

Basis For
Depreciation

Accumulated
Depreciation

Current
Sec 179

Current Year
DeductionDescription Method Life

*

(D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction

FORM 990 PAGE 10 990

20EQUIPMENT 070109SL   5.00 16 3,985. 3,985. 2,457. 797.

21EQUIPMENT 070809SL   5.00 16 1,282. 1,282. 769. 256.

22EQUIPMENT 071409SL   5.00 16 21,417. 21,417. 12,850. 4,283.

23EQUIPMENT 021810SL   5.00 16 1,142. 1,142. 551. 228.

24EQUIPMENT 033010SL   5.00 16 2,650. 2,650. 1,237. 530.

25EQUIPMENT 043010SL   5.00 16 1,280. 1,280. 576. 256.

26EQUIPMENT 063010SL   5.00 16 1,767. 1,767. 736. 353.

27EQUIPMENT 070108SL   5.00 16 1,342. 1,342. 1,073. 269.

28PHONE SYSTEM 070109SL   5.00 16 2,940. 2,940. 1,764. 588.

29PHONE SYSTEM 072709SL   5.00 16 940. 940. 564. 188.

30SOFTWARE 080409SL   3.00 16 2,240. 2,240. 2,178. 62.

31SOFTWARE 070109SL   3.00 16 717. 717. 717. 0.

32COMPUTERS 070110SL   4.00 16 1,198. 1,198. 600. 300.

33COMPUTERS 070110SL   4.00 16 7,193. 7,193. 3,596. 1,798.

34COMPUTERS 090110SL   4.00 16 1,282. 1,282. 588. 321.

35COMPUTERS 100110SL   4.00 16 1,282. 1,282. 561. 321.

36COMPUTERS 010111SL   4.00 16 1,282. 1,282. 481. 321.

37COMPUTERS 030111SL   4.00 16 591. 591. 197. 148.
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Asset
No.

Line
No.

228102
05-01-12

2012 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

Date
Acquired

Unadjusted
Cost Or Basis

Bus %
Excl

Reduction In
 Basis

Basis For
Depreciation

Accumulated
Depreciation

Current
Sec 179

Current Year
DeductionDescription Method Life

*

(D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction

FORM 990 PAGE 10 990

38COMPUTERS 030111SL   4.00 16 151. 151. 51. 38.

39COMPUTERS 040111SL   4.00 16 2,564. 2,564. 801. 641.

40COMPUTERS 080110SL   4.00 16 29,789. 29,789. 14,274. 7,447.

41PRINTERS 070110SL   5.00 16 2,097. 2,097. 838. 419.

42PROJECTORS 070110SL   5.00 16 1,809. 1,809. 724. 362.

43PROJECTORS 080110SL   5.00 16 2,300. 2,300. 882. 460.

44PROJECTORS 110110SL   5.00 16 2,301. 2,301. 767. 460.

45FURNITURE 070110SL   7.00 16 450. 450. 128. 64.

46FURNITURE 070110SL   7.00 16 1,938. 1,938. 554. 277.

47FURNITURE 070110SL   7.00 16 2,585. 2,585. 738. 369.

48FURNITURE 070110SL   7.00 16 2,579. 2,579. 736. 368.

49FURNITURE 070110SL   7.00 16 2,321. 2,321. 664. 332.

50FURNITURE 070110SL   7.00 16 259. 259. 74. 37.

51FURNITURE 070110SL   7.00 16 7,000. 7,000. 2,000. 1,000.

52FURNITURE 070110SL   7.00 16 200. 200. 58. 29.

53FURNITURE 070110SL   7.00 16 1,890. 1,890. 540. 270.

54FURNITURE 070110SL   7.00 16 250. 250. 72. 36.

55FURNITURE 070110SL   7.00 16 700. 700. 200. 100.
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Asset
No.

Line
No.

228102
05-01-12

2012 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

Date
Acquired

Unadjusted
Cost Or Basis

Bus %
Excl

Reduction In
 Basis

Basis For
Depreciation

Accumulated
Depreciation

Current
Sec 179

Current Year
DeductionDescription Method Life

*

(D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction

FORM 990 PAGE 10 990

56FURNITURE 070110SL   7.00 16 850. 850. 242. 121.

57FURNITURE 070110SL   7.00 16 509. 509. 146. 73.

58FURNITURE 080110SL   7.00 16 400. 400. 109. 57.

59FURNITURE 090110SL   7.00 16 750. 750. 196. 107.

60FURNITURE 090110SL   7.00 16 1,200. 1,200. 314. 171.

61FURNITURE 090110SL   7.00 16 575. 575. 150. 82.

62EQUIPMENT 070110SL   5.00 16 1,330. 1,330. 532. 266.

63EQUIPMENT 080110SL   5.00 16 640. 640. 245. 128.

64EQUIPMENT 080110SL   5.00 16 2,408. 2,408. 923. 482.

65EQUIPMENT 080110SL   5.00 16 11,191. 11,191. 4,290. 2,238.

66EQUIPMENT 080110SL   5.00 16 1,683. 1,683. 646. 337.

67EQUIPMENT 120110SL   5.00 16 2,775. 2,775. 878. 555.

68PHONE SYSTEM 070110SL   5.00 16 593. 593. 238. 119.

69SOFTWARE 070110SL   3.00 16 2,438. 2,438. 1,626. 812.

70SOFTWARE 080110SL   3.00 16 1,654. 1,654. 1,056. 551.

75COMPUTERS 071411SL   4.00 16 3,132. 3,132. 783. 783.

76COMPUTERS 073011SL   4.00 16 10,441. 10,441. 2,393. 2,610.

77COMPUTERS 020212SL   4.00 16 1,099. 1,099. 114. 275.
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Asset
No.

Line
No.

228102
05-01-12

2012 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

Date
Acquired

Unadjusted
Cost Or Basis

Bus %
Excl

Reduction In
 Basis

Basis For
Depreciation

Accumulated
Depreciation

Current
Sec 179

Current Year
DeductionDescription Method Life

*

(D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction

FORM 990 PAGE 10 990

78COMPUTERS 071411SL   4.00 16 4,270. 4,270. 1,068. 1,068.

79EQUIPMENT 090211SL   5.00 16 722. 722. 120. 144.

80EQUIPMENT 091611SL   5.00 16 775. 775. 116. 155.

81EQUIPMENT 091611SL   5.00 16 2,873. 2,873. 431. 575.

82EQUIPMENT 010612SL   5.00 16 1,277. 1,277. 128. 255.

83EQUIPMENT 030212SL   5.00 16 705. 705. 47. 141.

84FURNITURE 072611SL   7.00 16 13,557. 13,557. 1,775. 1,937.

85FURNITURE 072611SL   7.00 16 16,487. 16,487. 2,159. 2,355.

86FURNITURE 072611SL   7.00 16 16,516. 16,516. 2,163. 2,359.

87FURNITURE 011312SL   7.00 16 1,339. 1,339. 96. 191.

88EQUIPMENT 072011SL   5.00 16 1,862. 1,862. 341. 372.

89EQUIPMENT 072211SL   5.00 16 4,725. 4,725. 866. 945.

90EQUIPMENT 090611SL   5.00 16 1,184. 1,184. 197. 237.

91EQUIPMENT 091511SL   5.00 16 7,025. 7,025. 1,171. 1,405.

92SOFTWARE 081111SL   3.00 16 475. 475. 145. 158.

93SOFTWARE 092111SL   3.00 16 541. 541. 135. 180.

94COMPUTERS 071312SL   4.00 16 21,580. 21,580. 5,390.

95COMPUTERS 080812SL   4.00 16 1,699. 1,699. 389.
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Asset
No.

Line
No.

228102
05-01-12

2012 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

Date
Acquired

Unadjusted
Cost Or Basis

Bus %
Excl

Reduction In
 Basis

Basis For
Depreciation

Accumulated
Depreciation

Current
Sec 179

Current Year
DeductionDescription Method Life

*

(D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction

FORM 990 PAGE 10 990

96COMPUTERS 081512SL   4.00 16 3,297. 3,297. 756.

97COMPUTERS 121112SL   4.00 16 2,248. 2,248. 328.

98COMPUTERS 020113SL   4.00 16 3,297. 3,297. 343.

99COMPUTERS 040313SL   4.00 16 4,396. 4,396. 275.

100COMPUTERS 051013SL   4.00 16 498. 498. 21.

101COMPUTERS 071312SL   4.00 16 16,286. 16,286. 4,072.

102COMPUTERS 040113SL   4.00 16 2,394. 2,394. 150.

103EQUIPMENT 071012SL   5.00 16 351. 351. 70.

104EQUIPMENT 071912SL   5.00 16 1,221. 1,221. 224.

105EQUIPMENT 081012SL   5.00 16 702. 702. 129.

106EQUIPMENT 120712SL   5.00 16 383. 383. 45.

107EQUIPMENT 012413SL   5.00 16 918. 918. 77.

108EQUIPMENT 040413SL   5.00 16 998. 998. 50.

109FURNITURE 071512SL   7.00 16 180. 180. 26.

110FURNITURE 071712SL   7.00 16 2,820. 2,820. 369.

111FURNITURE 071812SL   7.00 16 450. 450. 59.

112FURNITURE 072112SL   7.00 16 2,270. 2,270. 297.

113FURNITURE 080112SL   7.00 16 19,396. 19,396. 2,540.
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Asset
No.

Line
No.

228102
05-01-12

2012 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

Date
Acquired

Unadjusted
Cost Or Basis

Bus %
Excl

Reduction In
 Basis

Basis For
Depreciation

Accumulated
Depreciation

Current
Sec 179

Current Year
DeductionDescription Method Life

*

(D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction

FORM 990 PAGE 10 990

114FURNITURE 080212SL   7.00 16 3,115. 3,115. 408.

115FURNITURE 080812SL   7.00 16 2,030. 2,030. 266.

116FURNITURE 081012SL   7.00 16 1,993. 1,993. 261.

117FURNITURE 091212SL   7.00 16 865. 865. 103.

118EQUIPMENT 070312SL   5.00 16 28,245. 28,245. 5,644.

119EQUIPMENT 071712SL   5.00 16 1,274. 1,274. 234.

120EQUIPMENT 082112SL   5.00 16 1,048. 1,048. 175.

121EQUIPMENT 082312SL   5.00 16 2,093. 2,093. 349.

122EQUIPMENT 093012SL   5.00 16 1,045. 1,045. 157.

123EQUIPMENT 011013SL   5.00 16 918. 918. 92.

124EQUIPMENT 062813SL   5.00 16 55,055. 55,055. 0.

125SOFTWARE 071612SL   3.00 16 4,004. 4,004. 1,223.

126SOFTWARE 081312SL   3.00 16 5,520. 5,520. 1,687.

127
LEASEHOLD
IMPROVEMENTS 040113SL   10.0016 106,255. 106,255. 2,649.

128
LEASEHOLD
IMPROVEMENTS 053113SL   9.83 16 14,271. 14,271. 121.

129
LEASEHOLD
IMPROVEMENTS 063013SL   9.75 16 900. 900. 0.
* TOTAL 990 PAGE 10
DEPR 652,964. 0. 652,964. 144,802. 0. 94,426.
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OMB No. 1545-0172

Form

Attachment
Sequence No.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service (99)

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number

Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions

(a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here

(c) Basis for depreciation
(business/investment use

only - see instructions)

(b) Month and
year placed
in service

(d) Recovery
period

(a) Classification of property (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction

216251
12-28-12

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179  Note:

See separate instructions. Attach to your tax return. 179

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

 smaller

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Note:

Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not )

14

15

16

14

15

16

MACRS Depreciation (Do not )

Section A

1717

18

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

19a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20a

b

c

Summary 

21 21

22

23

Total. 

22

23

4562 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

Do not use Part II or Part III below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

 

Maximum amount (see instructions)

Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions)

Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation

Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29

Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7

Tentative deduction. Enter the  of line 5 or line 8

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2011 Form 4562

Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5

Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11

Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2013. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

������������

����

include listed property.

Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during

the tax year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election

Other depreciation (including ACRS)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�������������������������������������

 include listed property.  (See instructions.)

MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2012 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

���

3-year property

5-year property

7-year property

10-year property

15-year property

20-year property

25-year property 25 yrs. S/L

S/L

S/L

S/L

S/L

27.5 yrs.

27.5 yrs.

MM

MM

MM

MM

/

/

/

/

Residential rental property

39 yrs.
Nonresidential real property

Class life

12-year

40-year

S/L

S/L

S/L

12 yrs.

40 yrs. MM/

(See instructions.)

Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.

Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instr. �������

For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the

portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs����������������

Form (2012)LHA

(Including Information on Listed Property)

Part I

Part II

Part III

Part IV

Depreciation and Amortization4562 2012

J †

9 9

9

990

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL FORM 990 PAGE 10 94-3453217

500,000.

2,000,000.

94,426.

94,426.

13260917 135009 9035          2012.04020 CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PU 9035___1
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Date amortization
begins

Amortization
period or percentage

Basis for depreciation
(business/investment 

use only)

Description of costs Amortizable
amount

Code
section

Amortization
for this year

216252  12-28-12

2
Listed Property

Note:   only

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: )

24a Yes No 24b Yes No

25

(b) (c) (i)(e) (f) (g) (h)(a) (d)

25

26

27

2828

29 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

do not

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

are not

37

38

39

40

41

Yes No

Note:

Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

42

43

44

43

44 Total.

 4562

For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete  24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles. 

 If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed?

 Date
placed in
service

 Business/
investment

use percentage

Elected
section 179

cost

Recovery
period

Depreciation
deduction

Type of property
(list vehicles first )

Method/
Convention

    Cost or
other basis

Total business/investment miles driven during the

year (  include commuting miles)

Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle

Form  (2012)

Form 4562 (2012) Page
 (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for entertainment, recreation, or

amusement.)

If "Yes," is the evidence written?

Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and

used more than 50%  in a qualified business use�����������������������������

Property used more than 50%  in a qualified business use:

%

%

%

Property used 50%  or less in a qualified business use:

%

%

S/L -

S/L -

S/L -%

Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1 ���������������������������

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5%  owner," or related person.
If you provided vehicles to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for
those vehicles.

~~~~~~

Total commuting miles driven during the year ~

Total other personal (noncommuting) miles

driven~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total miles driven during the year.

Add lines 30 through 32~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the vehicle available for personal use

during off-duty hours? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the vehicle used primarily by a more 

than 5%  owner or related person? ~~~~~~

Is another vehicle available for personal

use? ���������������������

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who  more than 5%

owners or related persons.

Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your 

employees?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your 

employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1%  or more owners ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about

the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amortization of costs that begins during your 2012 tax year:

Amortization of costs that began before your 2012 tax year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where to report �������������������

Part V

Part VI

† † † †

! !! !! !
! !! !! !!

! !! !

CONEY ISLAND PREPARATORY PUBLIC
CHARTER SCHOOL 94-3453217
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Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Wednesday, July 24, 2013

Page 1

332100860949 CONEY ISLAND PREP PUBLIC CS

An Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form must be completed for each active
Trustee who served on the charter school's Board of Trustees during the 2012-13 school
year. Trustees are at times difficult to track down in the summber months. Trustees may
complete and submit at their leisure (but before the deadline) their individual form at:
http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/.  

Trustees who are technologically advanced may complete the survey using their smartphones or
other mobile devices by downloading the this bar code link to the
survey http://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/210748/publish/qrcode/. (Make sure you have
the bar code application reader on your phone).

If a Trustee is unable to complete the form by the deadline (i.e, out of the country), the school is
responsible for submitting the information required on the form for that individual trustee.  

Just send the links via email today to your Trustees requesting that they each complete their
form as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Yes, each member of the school's Board of Trustees has received a link to the Disclosure of
Financial Interest Form.

Yes

Thank you.

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/
http://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/210748/publish/qrcode/


Page 1

Appendix F: BOT Membership Table
Created Wednesday, July 24, 2013

Page 1

332100860949 CONEY ISLAND PREP PUBLIC CS

1. Current Board Member Information
Full Name of
Individual
Trustees

Position on
Board (Officer
or Rep).

Voting
Member

Area of Expertise
&/or Additional
Role

Terms Served & Length
(include date of election and
expiration)

Committee
affiliations

1 Josh Wolfe Chair/President Yes Finance;
Governance

4 Governance;
Fundraising

2 Kathryn Olsen Vice Chair/Vice
President

Yes Real estate finance;
charter school
operations

4 Governance;
Finance

3 Godfrey Gill Treasurer Yes Finance;
Governance

4 Finance;
Fundraising

4 Kaycee
Salmacia

Secretary Yes Academic 4 Academic
Accountabili
ty

5 Tara Cardone Member Yes Human Resources;
non-profit
management

4 Finance

6 Vishaal Rana Member Yes Finance 1 Finance

7 Todd Rapp Member Yes Finance 1 Fundraising

8 Joan Davidson Member Yes Development; local
government

4 Fundraising

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2. Total Number of Members Joining Board during the 2012-13 school year

1



Page 2

3. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2012-13 school year

0

4. According to the School's by-laws, what is the maximum number of trustees that may
comprise the governing board?

13

5. How many times did the Board meet during the 2012-13 school year?

10

6. How many times will the Board meet during the 2013-14 school year?

10

Thank you.



	
  

 

Enrollment and Retention Efforts 
 
Efforts Utilized in 2012 – 2013 to Attract/Retain SPED, ELL and FRPL Students 
Throughout the 2012-2013 school year, Coney Island Prep worked hard to both attract and 
retain a diverse student population.  It is important to us at Coney Island Prep to ensure that 
we are educating the students of our community who are most in need. 
 
In 2009-2010, Coney Island Prep had the second highest percentage of students with 
disabilities among all charter schools in New York City, serving over 25% of students with 
special needs.  Since then, we have continued to make serving students with special needs a 
priority.  During the 2012 – 2013 school-year, we served a higher percentage of students 
with disabilities (23.4%) than the school we share space with (IS303, with 16%).  In addition, 
of those students classified as having special needs, the vast majority—57% (46/81)—have 
the highest level of special needs. 
 
We believe that we have been able to recruit and retain such a high percentage of students 
with special needs for two main reasons.  First, in all of our recruitment materials and 
information sessions to prospective families, we indicated that we enroll all students, 
including students classified as having special needs.  At many of our information sessions, a 
Coney Island Prep parent who has a child with special needs was on hand to speak about 
our program and answer any questions families might have.  Second, our academic program 
is very strong, and has proven particularly effective for students with special needs.  Our 
extended day and structured school environment allow us to maximize learning time, and 
offer students targeted supports. 
 
Coney Island Prep has also made a concerted effort to recruit English Language Learners.  
We distribute student recruitment materials with contact information in Mandarin Chinese, 
Russian, Spanish and Urdu.  We also offered translation to prospective families who had 
questions.  Bilingual staff members presented school information sessions, and Frequently 
Asked Questions handouts were translated into Mandarin Chinese, Russian, Spanish and 
Urdu.  Families of our current ELL students have been thrilled with the results of our 
academic supports, as many of them have tested proficient on the NYSESLAT.  In addition, 
the school has paid to have translators present at family-teacher conferences so that all 
families have the opportunity to speak with teachers about the progress their scholars are 
making. 
 
Lastly, Coney Island Prep has worked to encourage families who qualify for Free- or 
Reduced-Priced Lunch to attend.  Our efforts to spread information and application 
materials included targeted mailings to families living in public and low-cost housing.  
Families who attend Coney Island Prep also get fresh, organic meals, which the school 
coordinates at the same cost that they would pay for traditional School Food meals.  
Through these efforts, the number of students attending Coney Island Prep who qualify for 
free- or reduced-price lunch has risen in the last two years, to our historical high of 86.4% in 
the 2012 – 2013 school-year. 



	
  

 

 

 
 

Efforts To Be Taken in 2013 – 2014 to Attract/Retain SPED, ELL and FRPL Students 
Because we serve such a high percentage of students with special needs and FRPL, we will not be 
targeting those populations specifically in our recruitment efforts.  We expect that we will continue to 
serve a high percentage of students with special needs and FRPL without significantly different 
recruitment strategies. 

In the 2012 – 2013 school-year, 4% of our scholars are classified as English Language Learners 
(ELL), compared with 17% in CSD 211.  Over the years, we have tried several methods for recruiting 
additional ELL students.  The results of those efforts, however, have fallen short.  We are committed 
to doing better in our next charter term.  One significant challenge that we face is that there is not 
one dominant language other than English that families speak in Coney Island and surrounding 
neighborhoods.  We have students whose families speak Spanish, Russian, Mandarin, Urdu and 
French at home.  Whereas most neighborhoods in New York City tend to have a dominant 
immigrant population, the area of South Brooklyn in which Coney Island Prep operates is much 
more diverse.  In order to work to reach all of these families, we have translated our recruitment 
materials into Spanish, Russian and Mandarin, and included a note in all letters sent to prospective 
families in those languages indicating that if they have questions, they can call the school and speak 
with someone in their native language.  Moving forward, we are going to embark on a more 
ambitious and targeted campaign to recruit ELL students.  We will reach out to local community-
based groups, such as the Brooklyn Chinese-American Association, the Russian Community Life 
Center, and others to work with them to do outreach to families of their particular communities.  We 
will also more urgently work with our current ELL families to ask that they help spread the word 
about Coney Island Prep in their communities.  We have also discussed the possibility of running 
free ESL classes for families in the evenings and/or on weekends. 

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
1 NYSED Report Card found at 
https://reportcards.nysed.gov/schools.php?district=800000044121&year=2011 

68% 
70% 
72% 
74% 
76% 
78% 
80% 
82% 
84% 
86% 
88% 

2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 

% of  Students Qualifying for Free- or Reduced-Price Lunch 
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Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Wednesday, July 24, 2013

https://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/652cdd0bad869a35ab3ed21da4d0f82de94a89f7/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Kaycee Salmacia

2. Charter School Name:

Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Secretary



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 



Page 1

Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Thursday, July 25, 2013

https://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/bf4ed6df2070fa030b41cf3fa3af44a2485b0a7c/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Tara Cardone

2. Charter School Name:

Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: Trustee, Member of Finance Committee, Compensation Task Force



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

Yes

14a. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the school and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest, write None.

Organization
Conducting
Business with
the School

Nature of
Business
Conducte
d

Approximate
Value of the
Business
Conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
Immediate Family Member
with Interest

Steps Taken to Avoid Conflict
of Interest

1 JPMorgan
Chase

Routine
banking
services

n/a Tara Cardone, Trustee, works
at JPMorgan Chase in a
capacity completely unrelated
to Chase's banking services.

JP Morgan Chase is providing
routine banking services
(checking and savings
account) to Coney Island
Prep and Tara receives no
financial direct or indirect gain
from this relationship.

2

3

4

5

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Sunday, July 28, 2013

https://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/fb5e040a466f4bee4b4d1999d03f39bcf63e6cc5/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Jennifer Philbrick McArdle

2. Charter School Name:

Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)



Page 2

(No response)

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Wednesday, July 31, 2013

https://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/4731c2ed7620fea38a60cc0f748be5be061b5c7f/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Vishaal Rana

2. Charter School Name:

Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

(No response)



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Thursday, August 22, 2013

https://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/ab396d535469cf09717490b36949b52c61ca53a8/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Tara Cardone

2. Charter School Name:

Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: Trustee, Member of Finance Committee, Compensation Task Force



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

Yes

14a. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the school and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest, write None.

Organization
Conducting
Business with
the School

Nature of
Business
Conducte
d

Approximate
Value of the
Business
Conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
Immediate Family Member
with Interest

Steps Taken to Avoid Conflict
of Interest

1 JPMorgan
Chase

Routine
Banking
Services

n/a Tara Cardone, Trustee, works
at JPMorgan Chase in a
capacity completely unrelated
to Chase's banking services.

JP Morgan Chase is providing
routine banking services
(checking and savings
account) to Coney Island
Prep and Tara Cardone
receives no financial direct or
indirect gain from this
relationship.

2

3

4

5

Signature of Trustee 



Page 1

Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Tuesday, October 15, 2013

https://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/cb388f103a664671a591b4d9f0773ad9eca2eb0e/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Joan Davidson

2. Charter School Name:

Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

(No response)

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address (No response)

5. *Your Business Address | City/State (No response)

5. *Your Business Address | Zip (No response)

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

(No response)



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

(No response)

13a. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house held or
engaged in with the charter school during the time you have served on the board, and in the
six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction,
write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Question 2-4 above, you need not disclose
again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) of
Transactions

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transactio
n

Steps Taken to Avoid Conflict of Interest
(e.g., did not vote, did not participate in
discussion)

Name of Person Holding
Interest and Relationship
to You

1

2

3

4

5

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

(No response)

14a. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the school and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest, write None.

Organization
Conducting Business
with the School

Nature of
Business
Conducted

Approximate Value
of the Business
Conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
Immediate Family
Member with Interest

Steps Taken to
Avoid Conflict of
Interest

1

2

3

4

5



Page 4

Signature of Trustee 



Page 1

Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Tuesday, October 15, 2013

https://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/3917de531c2006a2ef219e03f97d48bef2ea3a3a/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Josh Wolfe

2. Charter School Name:

Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Chair/President



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 



Page 1

Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Tuesday, October 15, 2013

https://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/3e0ff1e0b3bd399f4053bd03c5bbe8fb7c89d177/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Kathryn Olsen

2. Charter School Name:

Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Vice Chair/Vice President



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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